Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1990

October 18, 1990

Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Academic Affairs, "October 18, 1990" (1990). Minutes. 870. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes/870

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS October 18, 1990

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on October 18, 1990, in the Arcola Tuscola Roo

Members present:

Dr. Bates, Dr. Shonk, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Sutton, Dr.

Dr. Shank, Dr. Haley, Dr. Buchanan, Mr. Moushon,

Ms. Krueger.

Members absent:

Dr. McAlister and Vice President Kindrick.

Staff present: Visitors:

Mrs. Schaeffer and Dr. Whitley, Academic Affairs. Dean Laible, Assistant Dean Lynch, Dean Hill, Dr. R. Funk,

Dr. J. Miller, Mr. Roden, Dr. Goodrick, Dr. Hanner, Dr. Bock, Dean Jaenike, Dr. Baumgardner, Ms. Bialek, Assistant Dean Gartin, Mr. Joe Martin, Mr. Guidotti, Mr. J. Johnson, Dr. DiBianco, and Mr. Tart, Daily

Eastern News.

I. Minutes.

The minutes of October 16, 1990, were approved as published.

II. Communications.

- Memo from Dean Hine, School of Adult and Continuing Education, requesting 1. special consideration for 3000 level courses and above.
- Memo from Dr. Barford, Chair, Department of Philosophy, concerning the memo from 2. President Rives.
- III. New Course Proposal, PSY 3XXX, The Outer Space Experience: Encounters in Environmental Psychology, GEN ED - Human Behavior, (90-98-C) Dr. Yaffe presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will
- New Course Proposal, PSY 3YYY, Psychosocial Views of Gender Differences, GEN ED -Human Behavior, (90-99-C). Dr. Yaffe presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will
- New Course Proposal, PSY 3ZZZ, Disease, Deviancy, and Sin, GEN ED Human Behavior, v. Dr. Yaffe presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.
- New Course Proposal, HEC 2XXX, Changing Gender Roles in Contemporary Society, GEN ED - Human Behavior, (90-29-C-R). Dean Hill presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will
- VII. Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University, (88-99). Dr. Shank moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to reconsider the courses passed in the Human Behavior section. The Council discussed the motion. Voting will be

Dr. Gholson moved and Dr. Shank seconded the motion to reconsider also the courses that failed in the Human Behavior section with a vote of 6/6. Voting will be later.

Higelmire,

Mansfield

- VIII. New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, The Evolution of Jazz and Rock Music, GEN ED Cultural Experience, (90-92-C).
 - Dr. J. Miller presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.
- IX. New Course Proposal, MUS 3XXX: Survey of Musical Masterworks, GEN ED Cultural Experience, (90-93-C).
 - Dr. J. Miller presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.
- X. New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX: Musical Encounters, GEN ED Cultural Experience, (90-94-C).
 - Dr. J. Miller and Dr. DiBianco presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council.

The meeting adjourned at 4:05.

Billie Rawlings - Recording Secretary

ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING October 23, 1990, 3:00 p.m. 1895 Room - MLK Union

* * * * * * * *

Agenda:

- *88-99 Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University.
- *90-27-C-R New Course Proposal, MAT 3XXX, Mathematics and Problem Solving Applications, (and alternative), GEN ED Quantitative Reasoning.
- *90-29-C-R New Course Proposal, HEC 2XXX, Changing Gender Roles in Contemporary Society, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-31-C New Course Proposal, PED 2XXX, International Expression for Dance, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-36-C New Course Proposal, EDF 3XXX, Pluralism and Educational Systems, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- *90-75-C New Course Proposal, PHI 1XXX, Culture and the Human Person, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-76-C-R New Course Proposal, ENG 2XXX, Literature, the Self, and the World, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-77-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2YYY, Literature and Human Values, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-78-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2ZZZ, Cultural Masterworks, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-79-C New Course Proposal, ENG 3XXX, Myth and Culture, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-80-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2WWW, Creative Writing: Fiction and Poetry, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-81-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Introduction to Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-82-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Images and Ideas, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-83-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Crafts and Culture, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-84-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Art Appreciation, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-85-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, Film as Visual Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-86-C New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, Development of American Theatre and Drama, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-87-C New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, American Theatre on Film, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-88-C New Course Proposal, THA 1XXX, World Theatre and Society, GEN ED Cultural Experience.

- *90-89-C New Course Proposal, THA 2XXX, The Oral Tradition in Non-Western Cultures, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-90-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Nonwestern Music, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-91-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Music of African Americans, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-92-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, The Evolution of Jazz and Rock Music, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-93-C New Course Proposal, MUS 3XXX, Survey of Musical Masterworks, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-94-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Musical Encounters, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-97-C Proposal to Consider the Report on Enhancing Minority Participation at EIU.
- *90-98-C New Course Proposal, PSY 3XXX, The Outer Space Experience: Encounters in Environmental Psychology, GEN ED + Human Behavior.
- *90-99-C New Course Proposal, PSY 3YYY, Psychosocial Views of Gender Differences, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-100-C New Course Proposal, PSY 3ZZZ, Disease, Deviancy, and Sin, GEN ED Human Behavior.
- *90-105-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, African Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-106-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Nonwestern Fine Arts, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- *90-107-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Nonwestern Cinema, GEN ED Foundations of Civilizations.
- *90-108-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Introduction to the Arts, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- *90-109-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, The Historical Context of Art Production, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- *90-111 Proposed Lumpkin College of Business Curriculum Revisions, (90-111).
- *90-112 New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, Nonwestern Theatre Arts, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- * Motion on floor.